

Correspondence With Historic Preservation Office

From: Dennee, Timothy (OP) [<mailto:timothy.dennee@dc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 6:12 PM
To: Sassan Gharai
Subject: RE: 2709 N street

I'd say, don't subdivide it. Do a condo if necessary.

Your subdivisions will have to go to HPRB, and I will recommend against subdividing a single building/lot.

Tim Dennee
District of Columbia Historic Preservation Office
1100 4th Street, SW
Suite E650
Washington, D.C. 20024
202-442-8847
fax 202-442-7638
timothy.dennee@dc.gov
www.planning.dc.gov/hpo

From: Sas Gharai [<mailto:Sas@SGACOS.Com>]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 6:10 PM
To: Dennee, Timothy (OP)
Subject: 2709 N street

Hi Tim:

I met with Eve Barsoum and Tom of CFA today
We wanted to know what your take would be on splitting the church in two ? Its going to be a subdivision when it finally gets to you